Rod & Gun Club
200 W Broadway, Everglades City.
On Barron River.

1870 first settler William Allan built his
house on this site.

George Storter Sr settled 1881. In 1889 he
bought out Allen.

At some point Storter started offering
meals and taking overnight guests.

< ¥ = - AT |l _Z”;:' His son George Jr continued ownership.
Copyright © Paul Pacter "'www.PauIV|S|ts.ci>F‘n

D s

3 A - - S
In and Aréund Naples

-

1922 Barron G. Collier bought the

property and renamed it Rod & Gun

Club.

— He operated it as a private club.

— He hosted international dignitaries and
several United States presidents.

In 1972, the Bowen family, from Michigan,

bought the Club and is still operating it

today.
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